Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:40 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

- Subject: ' FW: Hunt Qil NSP/NSL Applications
Attachments: Hunt Qil Regina Com - Notice.docx

| forgot to mention, notice of the setting should be sent to Hunt Oil Company and to William N. Roberts. His address is
on his letter at the back of the papers | will be putting in your in box. Hunt can be notices care of Walsh Engineering and
Production in Farmington '

Walsh Engineering & Production

Attn Mr, John Thompson

7415 E. Main St.

Farmington, NM 87402

David

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:37 PM ‘ . .
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD .
Subject: Hunt Oil NSP/NSL Applications

Good Afternoon Florene

These applications for the Regina Cam. 25-2-14-13 #1H and 25-2-14-15 #1H should be set for hearing per the protest of
Willtiam N. Roberts.

Since the applications are related and subject of a common protest, i believe they should be set in one case.

A propose advertisement is attached.

David



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
David Martin Jami Bailey, Division Director
Cabinst Secretary/Designate Cil Conservation Division

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Daputy Cabingt Secratary

‘November 20, 2013

Hunt Oil Company

c/o Walsh Engineering & Production
Attn: John Thompson

7415 E. Main St.

Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Re:  Hunt Oil Company
Applications for Non-Standard Proration
Units and Unorthodox Locations
Regina Com. 25-2-14-13 #1H and 25-2-14-15 #1-H
Section 14, Township 25 North, Range 2 West
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Pursuant to the objection of William N. Roberts to the above-referenced applications in the
Gavilan-Mancos Pool, these applications have been set for hearing by an examiner on December
19, 2013. They have been consolidated into one case, Case 15071, and enclosed is the notice of
that hearing. A final docket of the hearing will be prepared and mailed to you on December 6,
2013.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Fherene Mpoteomo

Florene Davidson
Staff Manager

Enc.

1220 South St Francis Drive - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3440 - Fax (505) 476-3462 « www.amnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
David Martin Jami Bailey, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary/Designate Qil Conservation Division

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 20, 2013

William N. Roberts

1776 State Hwy. 595

HCR 74 Box 38

Lindrith, New Mexico 87029

Re:  Hunt Oil Company
Applications for Non-Standard Proration
Units and Unorthodox Locations
Section 14, Township 25 North, Range 2 West
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Roberts:

Pursuant to your objection to the above-referenced applications filed by Hunt Oil Company for
non-standard proration units and unorthodox locations in the Gavilan-Mancos Pool, these
applications have been set for hearing by an examiner on December 19, 2013. They have been
consolidated into one case, Case 15071, and enclosed is the notice of that hearing. A final
docket of the hearing will be prepared and mailed to you on December 6, 2013.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the hearing process, or if I can assist
you in any way.

Sincerely,

Florene Davidson
Staff Manager

Enc.

1220 Scouth St, Francis Drive - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3440 « Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd,state.nm.us



